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1
Document No. ENG-LV-34-03 / Clause 

no. 8 / Page No. 29
Approx. Weight of cable 800 kg/km

CONTROL CABLE 4C×4 SQMM CU ARM                                                

As per tecnichal specification the approx. weight of the cable 

is mentioned as 800 kg/km & the same is mentioned for 4C 

X 6sqmm cable, hence the same weight of the different size 

of cable is not possible. The approx. weight of the 4CX4 

sqmm should be 600 kg/km.please confirm?

Approx. Weight of Control cables 

1. For 4Cx4 sq mm shall be 800 Kg/Km 

2. For 4Cx6 sq mm shall be 900 Kg/Km 

2

Specification of 1.1 KV Power Cables

4. GENERAL TECHNICAL 

REQUIREMENTS:

Page No. 47, Point No 6. Armour: 

Annealed low carbon heavily coated 

galvanized steel round wires

Armour Wire size is not Mentioned, 

kindly confirm the required Wire armour 

is of 1.4mm or 1.6mm

Page No. 47, Point No 6. Armour: Annealed low 

carbon heavily coated galvanized steel round 

wires

Armour Wire size is not Mentioned, kindly confirm the 

required Wire armour is of 1.4 mm or 1.6 mm
Refer to latest relevant IS/IEC standards
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Page No. 8, 2.0 Evaluation Criteria, The bids will be evaluated commercially on the 

overall all-inclusive lowest cost for the complete 

tender BOQ as calculated in Schedule of Items 

[Annexure I]

Suppose If our Rates are L1 in few line items than will be 

consider for those line item, please confirm
No,The bid will  be evaluated commercially on the 

overall all-inclusive lowest cost for the complete 

tender BOQ as calculated in Schedule of Items 

[Annexure I]

Tender No:-TPSODL/OT/2022-23/084

Reply to Techno Commercial Pre Bid Queries

Package Name:-Rate Contract for Supply of Different Size of Control cables for the period of One Year
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